Formerly 9-331) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR (Other Instructions of BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT			NM-0546	
SUNDRY	NOTICES AND RE	PORTS ON WELLS	& W HOLLIN, ALLEGTED	OR TRIBE HAME
(Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to despon or plug back to a different reservoir. But "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT—" for each proposals.)			T. STRY MARRINGS NAME	
Age Age O. o.	# 518			
ARCO Oil & Gas Co., Division of Atlantic Richfield Co.			Maddox WN Federal	
1816 F Mojavo	Farmington New N	Mexico 87401	S. WHILE DO.	
1816 E. Mojave, Farmington, New Mexico 87401 LOCATION OF WELL (Report location clearly and in accordance with any State requirements.) At engineer 17 below.) At engineer			18. FIRES AND POOR, OR WILDCAY Basin Dakota	
	•		11. 800, 2, 3, 14, 00 3 670797 00 4004	LE. AND
Unit J, 1190' FS	L & 1190' FEL		Sec. 24, T-3	30N, R-13
PERMIT PO.	18. BLEVATIONS (SI	how whether se, st. ss. sta.)	13. COUPTY OR PASSE	
		5822' GL	San Juan	NM
Che	ck Appropriate Box To	Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or	Other Data	
NOTICE OF	INTENTION TO:	8088	QUENT ERPORT OF:	
TEST WATER SHOT-OFF	POLL OR ALTER CABIN	WATER SHOT-OFF	BEPARES T	LETT 🔲
FRACTURE TREAT	MULTIPLE COMPLETE	PRACTURE TREATMENT	ALTERIPS CA	19134
BROOT OR ACIDIES	*BTMDON.	SHOOTING OR ACIDIBING	ABANDONEE	rr•
REPAIR WELL	CHANGE PLANE	(Other)	to of multiple completion	
(Other) Reseeding		Completion or Recom	pletion Report and Log for	ris.)
The subject well	was reseeded 8/	29/86. The reseeding was no	t successful. 1	The
The subject well portion of the w and September 15	ell pad not curr	29/86. The reseeding was no ently being used will be res	t successful. l eeded between Ju	The uly 1
portion of the w	ell pad not curr	29/86. The reseeding was no ently being used will be res	t successful. I eeded between Ju	The uly 1
portion of the wand September 15	ell pad not curr	29/86. The reseeding was no ently being used will be res	t successful. I eeded between Ju	The uly 1
portion of the wand September 15	ell pad not curr	29/86. The reseeding was no ently being used will be res	t successful. T eeded between Ju	The uly 1
portion of the wand September 15	ell pad not curr	29/86. The reseeding was no ently being used will be res	eeded between Ju	ıly 1
portion of the wand September 15	ell pad not curr	29/86. The reseeding was no ently being used will be res	eeded between Ju	ıly 1
portion of the wand September 15	ell pad not curr	29/86. The reseeding was no ently being used will be res	eeded between Ju	ıly 1
portion of the wand September 15	ell pad not curr	29/86. The reseeding was no ently being used will be res	eeded between Ju	ıly 1
portion of the wand September 15	ell pad not curr	29/86. The reseeding was no ently being used will be res	eeded between Ju	aly 1
portion of the wand September 15	ell pad not curr	ently being used will be res	t successful. The eded between June 19 Const. Section 19 Const. Se	aly 1
portion of the wand September 15	ell pad not curr	ently being used will be res	ON CONST. 3	ORD
portion of the wand September 15	1988.	ently being used will be res	ON CONTROL	ORD
portion of the wand September 15	1988.	ently being used will be res . Production Supervisor	ON CONTROL STATE OF THE CONTRO	CORD
portion of the wand September 15	rell pad not curred, 1988.	ently being used will be res . Production Supervisor	ON CONTROL STATE OF THE CONTRO	CORD AREA

*See Instructions on Reverse Side

IN REPLY REFER TO:

NM-0546 (WC)
3162.5-1(a) (016)



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT Caller Service 4104 Farmington, New Mexico 87499

11/25/87 ,

ARCO 011 and Gas P.O. Box 1610 Hidland, IX 79702

NOV 24 1987

Gentlement

An inspection on Movember 17, 1987, by Barbara am Ende of my staff showed that the following minor gravity problems listed below existed on your No. 3E Maddox WN Federal well located 1190' FSL and 1190' FKL, sec. 24, T. 30 N., R. 13 W., N.N.P.M., lease No. NM-0546.

1. The portions of the well pad not currently used for production must be seeded with BLM Seed Mix No. 2 between July 1 and September 15, 1988.

This requirement is a written order of the authorized officer and failure to comply with a written order within the time frame specified will be subject to an assessment pursuant to 43 CFR 3163.1(a) for the uncorrected violation.

Corrective action is to be completed by September 15, 1988. Failure to comply with the above prescribed work may result in assessments under 43 CFR 3162.1(a) and civil penalties under 43 CFR 3163.2.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at Title 43 CFR 3163.4-1(b)(6)(1), provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, affidavits, records, data, or other written information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days.

Under provisions of 43 CFR 3165.3, you may request an administrative review of the order(s) described above. Such request, including all supporting documents, must be filed in writing within 20 business days of receipt of this notice and must be filed with the State Director, Bureau of Land Management, P.O. Box 1449, Santa Fe, NM 87504-1449. Such request shall not result in a suspension of the order(s) unless the reviewing official so determines. Procedures governing appeals from instructions, decisions, or orders are contained in 43 CFR 3165.4.

Sincerely,

Iti Robert Moore

FOR Ron Fellows Area Manager

cc:

ARCO, 1816 E. Mojave, Farmington, RM 87401